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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Janice Zimmerman [jzimmerman@ruderware.com]

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 12:07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Pat.Galvin@hotmail.com; becbar@wat.midco.net; becbar@chipvaliey.com
Subject: First City South, LLC (Document Number: M08000003269)

[ am sending you this e-mail at the request of Attorney Sebastian J. Geraci who represents the principals of this
LLC. :

The Detail Information for this entity on your web site indicates that the mailing address and the principal address
are the same--4741 Laredo Avenue, Fort Myers, Florida. Pursuant to our telephone conversation with your office
of this morning, we are sending this e-mail on behalf of the principals of the LLC to request that the mailing

address be changed to 2429 Wisconsin Dells Drive, Henderson, Nevada 89044, This is the same address that was

listed on the Cover Letter to receive correspondence that was sent to you when the entity was registered in
Florida, :

It is cur understanding that all correspondence from the Florida Department of State’s office relating to this entity
(including notices of annual reports) will be sent to the mailing address, with the exception of service of process
which would be sent to the registered agent. Please let us know immediately if that is not correct. The principal
address should remain at 4741 Laredo Avenue, Fort Myers, Florida.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Janice M. Zimmerman

Legal Assistant to Attorney Sebastian J. Geraci
Ruder Ware

402 Graham Avenue

P. O. Box 187

Eau Claire, WI 54702-0187

Tel 715.834.3425

Fax 715.834.2635

Ruder Ware is a member of Meritas Law Firms Worldwide
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND IRS DISCLOSURE

This e-mail message (and any attachments) may contain information that is confidential or subject to the
attorney-client privilege. This information is intended only for the use of the individual named above.
If you have received this message in error, please do not read it. Notify us immediately by telephone or
return e-mail message that you have received this message in error, and erase or destroy the message.

Rules governing our practice before the Internal Revenue Service require that we advise you that any
federal tax advice contained in this message (and any attachments) is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, to avoid penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or to promote, market, or
recommend to another party any tax-related idea.



